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Gallggher, Michael

From: Drilias, Emma

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: Building Program Motion
Attachments: 147.pdf

Hi Mike,

Attached is the building program motion that passed in JFC last night. In addition to this motion, JFC did not accept the
Governor's proposal related to the use of proceeds from the lease or sale of assets. This was in sections 19 through 26,
68 through 75, and 315 of AB 56. We would need a yank draft to remove these items. Let me know if you have questions
about the motion.

Thank youl

Emma Drilias

Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page IIZ line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 11§, line 2.
[ ' P
v 2. Page 130, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
- o/
with page 134, line 19.
[ . / ) [ —
3. Page 417, line 10: delete lines 10 to 183.

(END)
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TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 114, line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 118, line 2.

2. Page 130, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 134, line 19.

3. Page 417, line 10: delete lines 10 to 183.

(END)



